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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
IFB #G25-7018-26 

Kansas City Area Transportation Authority (KCATA)  
Lighting & Electrical Services  

 
Issue Date: July 8, 2025 
  
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Bidding Documents and Project Documents to the same 
extent as if it was originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the bidding 
documents by additions, deletions, clarifications or corrections.  The Contractor shall acknowledge in the 
proposal the receipt of this Addendum.  
 
Q: Are any of the original 45 MAX stations along Main & Grand Street included in this project?  
 
A: No. 
 
Q: Are the (3) TIGER stations included in this project? Gladstone (2)/Blue Ridge Crossing? 
 
A: No. 
 
Q: Will the conductive concrete scope be permanently removed from this project? 
 
A: Yes, it is completely removed as of now. 
 
Q: Please explain the locations in the excerpt below. For instance, on #5, it lists 19 locations but 

only one address. Should the information for ‘Main Street MAX Stops’ and ‘State Avenue 
Connex’ stops be removed? 

 
A: The 3 Main Street MAX stops should be permanently removed, as well as the 16 State Avenue 

Connex stops, leaving only the stop at 75th/Troost in exhibit 5 and the 31st/Troost location in 
exhibit 6.
 

 



Kansas City Area Transportation Authority  IFB G#25-7018-26 

Addendum 1– Page 2 of 6 
 

 
Q: Is certified payroll required? If so, what system do you use? Are paper copies sufficient? 
 
A: This would only be applicable in the case of a major repair/project that is not in the scope of 

the contract. 
 
Q: Are the State Avenue (KCK) Connex stations excluded from maintenance and for locating 

services? 
 
A: The State Ave and Connex stations are excluded from maintenance, however the executive 

team has decided to leave the KS locates in the project due to potential construction ventures 
with UG. 

 
Q: Are any of the stations or materials currently under warranty? 
 
A: No. 
 
Q: Could you please provide cut sheets, wiring diagrams, schematics, or blueprints? These should 

be based on the existing conditions. 
 
A: Please see attachments to the bid. 
 
Q: Please include specifications for the materials needed, including the brand and type. 
 
A:  We don’t have any specific brands/types.  We would accept whatever will work with those 

components. 
 
Q: Is this project prevailing wage? If so, what Wage Order? 
 
A: No, this is only applicable if you are to do a major repair or project stemming from something 

found in an inspection (at that point, we would be putting that repair up for bid and prevailing 
wage would apply). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Kansas City Area Transportation Authority  IFB G#25-7018-26 

Addendum 1– Page 3 of 6 
 

Q: Can you confirm which numbers are correct below? An earlier section mentions 49 stations for 
Troost with 41 having electrical. It also mentions ‘Blue Highlighted Stations’, what document is 
that referring to with blue highlights?  

 
A: They will be the 45 stations below: 
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END OF ADDENDUM 1 

 
### 
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
IFB #G25-7018-26 

Kansas City Area Transportation Authority (KCATA)  
Lighting & Electrical Services  

 
 
Proposers shall return this RECEIPT OF ADDENDA form when submitting their bid.  The form shall be signed 
and dated by an authorized representative of the firm.  Failure to submit this form may deem the Bidder non-
responsive. 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________  
 
We hereby acknowledge that the Addenda noted below has been received and all information has been incorporated 
into the Invitation for Bid as required. 
 
 

Addendum #1 Dated   07/08/2025        Date Received ________________________ 
 
 
 Addendum #2 Dated  ______________ Dated Received _______________________  
 
 
 Addendum #3 Dated  ______________  Dated Received _______________________  
 
 
 
 
 
Company Name _________________________________________      Date _______________________  
 
 
Address/City/State/Zip __________________________________________________________________  
 
 
Authorized Signature ________________________________    Printed Name ______________________ 
 
 
Telephone ___________________ Fax ____________________     Email __________________________ 
 
 
 
 


